

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

WESTERN DIVISION

P. O. BOX 1250

MIDLAND, TEXAS

August 21, 1957

L. E. BARNETT
DIV. SUPERINTENDENT
L. E. BARNETT
ASST. DIV. SUPERINTENDENT
L. E. BARNETT
ASST. DIV. SUPERINTENDENT
L. E. BARNETT
ASST. DIV. SUPERINTENDENT
L. E. BARNETT
ASST. DIV. SUPERINTENDENT
L. E. BARNETT
ASST. DIV. SUPERINTENDENT
L. E. BARNETT
ASST. DIV. SUPERINTENDENT
L. E. BARNETT
ASST. DIV. SUPERINTENDENT
L. E. BARNETT
ASST. DIV. SUPERINTENDENT

Tidewater Oil Company
P. O. Box 751
Tulsa 8, Oklahoma

Gentlemen:

In compliance with the terms of our operating agreement covering operations on our jointly-owned Eumont Gas Unit No. 1 Lease, Eumont Field, Lea County, New Mexico, we submit for your approval the following described work:

Drill and complete Eumont Gas Unit No. 1, Well No. 2, located 660 feet from the West line and 2080 feet from the South line of Section 4, T-20-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico. Estimated cost \$45,000.00.

Three copies of our Request for Authority are attached and will provide you with the detailed estimated cost of the proposed work. If this expenditure meets with your approval, please sign in the space provided below and return the original of this letter to this office within ten (10) days.

Very truly yours,

Humble Oil & Refining Company

R. R. McCarty

By: *Henry S. Pearson*
Asst. Division Superintendent

JEZ:ar
Attachment

APPROVED:

R. D. Case
Tidewater Oil Company

Date: September 16, 1957

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Humble EXHIBIT No. 6
CASE 1343.

Zellman

SUN OIL COMPANY

S. M. GLADNEY
MANAGER
T. F. HILL
ASSISTANT MANAGER

SOUTHWEST DIVISION
12 GRAND NATIONAL BUILDING
DALLAS 2, TEXAS

A. S. RHEA
DIRECTOR

September 11, 1957

Humble Oil & Refining Company
P. O. Box 1000
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. H. E. Meadows

Re: Eumont Gas Unit 1 Well No. 2
Section 4, T-20-S R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Sun's approval of the drilling of above captioned well is shown on copy of your August 16, 1957 letter returned herewith. It will be noted the well location indicated in your letter has been changed from 2000' to 2180' from the south line of Section 4 in order that the location would be at least 200' from Sun's Laughlin oil well. This location change was approved by Humble's Mr. H. L. Beckman in letter dated August 29, 1957 to Sun's Mr. A. R. Ballou.

Your furnishing to the undersigned copy of regulatory body reports and drilling contract in connection with the proposed well would be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

SUN OIL COMPANY

M. A. Sparks
M. A. Sparks
Coordinator of Joint Operations

COPY

HUSBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

August 28, 1957

RE: Summit Gas Unit #1, Well No. 2,
Lea County, New Mexico

Mr. A. R. Williams
Sun Oil Company
Rio Grande National Building
Dallas 2, Texas

Dear Sir:

In reply to your letter of August 23, 1957, this is to advise that the location for Well No. 2 on the Summit Gas Unit No. 1 has now been staked 660 feet from the west and 2100 feet from the south lines of Section 8, T-20-N, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico. This is in line with your request that the proposed well be at least 200 feet from your presently producing oil well, Sun No. 1.

Sincerely

H. L. Beckmann

HLB:cek

SUN OIL COMPANY

S. M. GLADNEY
MANAGER
T. F. HILL
ASSISTANT MANAGER

SOUTHWEST DIVISION
RIO GRANDE NATIONAL BUILDING
DALLAS 2, TEXAS

A. S. RHEA
SUPERVISING ENGINEER

August 27, 1957

Mr. H. L. Beckman
Division Production Geologist
Humble Oil Refining Company
Midland, Texas

2180 FS
660 FW

Dear Sir:

In re: Eumont Gas Unit No. 1, Well No. 2,
Monument Field, Lea County, New Mexico

We have been advised that you plan to drill your Eumont Gas Unit No. 1, Well No. 2, in the Monument Field at a location 660' from the West line and 2030' from the South line of Section 4, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, which places the location of this well 130' North of Sun Oil Company's M. E. Laughlin Well No. 1.

It is the opinion of our Production Department that this location, being 130' from our well, is too close and they have recommended that you move the location of your well to 660' from the West line and 2130' from the South line of Section 4 so that the surface location of your well will be at least 200' from our well.

We shall appreciate your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,

[Signature]

ARB:cmz

